
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Eric Johnson

Date: April 9, 2018

Subject: Contract Award for Brook Run Park Improvements

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Contract award for Construction Manager at Risk Services to Reeves Young for Brook Run Park 
Improvements

BACKGROUND
The City solicited proposals for CMAR Services for the Brook Run Park Improvements.  A 
committee consisting of the Assistant City Manager, Parks Director and Eric Johnson with CPS, 
scored the proposals and conducted interviews with two of the firms.  The score sheet is 
attached

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Based on insight gained through the proposal and interview process, Staff recommends 
awarding a contract to Reeves Young for Construction Manager at Risk Services for Brook Run 
Park Site Improvements.  Supporting documentation and fee proposals are attached to this 
memo.
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Dunwoody Brook Run Park Improvements Project
RFP 18-03 Request for Proposal Construction Manager-at-Risk Services
03/23/18

BM&K Winter Reeves Young Pond New South Astra Group
1 76 76 96 71 91 86
2 69 80 97 83 80 89
3 76 80 92 71 93 79

Sub-Total 221 236 285 225 264 254
Presentation  45 40
TOTAL  325 304
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